
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT  

OF ADARE-RATHKEALE 
 

9TH APRIL, 2024 
 

 

 

 Email received on 27th March, 2024 from Joan O’Connor, Bau Administrator, Coillte 

Forest to update Councillor Adam Teskey’s request to correspond with Coillte to 

request expressions of interest be sought to procure a tenant for the coffee shop in 

Curraghchase Forest Park before the retirement of the current tenant.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Joan O'Connor <Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 27 March 2024 13:33 
To: Joan O'Connor <Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie> 
Cc: Joan O'Connor <Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Expressions of Interest for a supplier of a Mobile Coffee/Catering Unit for 
Curragh Chase Forest Park for the 2024 Season only. 

 
Hello, 
 
Following on from your enquiry regarding Curragh Chase Caravan Park and Coffee Kiosk, please see 
attached. 
 
Currently we are looking for Expressions of Interest (EOI)  for a supplier of a Mobile Coffee/Catering 
Unit for Curragh Chase Forest Park for the 2024 Season only.  This EOI applies to the Coffee kiosk / 
mobile unit only, and for the 2024 season only.  This kiosk will be located in the main Curragh Chase 
Car Park. 
 
In relation to the Caravan Park tender,  we will inform you of any updates. 
 
 
Regards 
Joan 
 
 
  
As a valued contact, Coillte is committed to protecting your privacy. We have updated our Privacy Policy which 
provides information on how we protect and use personal data. For further information please access the policy here 
https://www.coillte.ie/privacy-policy/ 
  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 

they are addressed. Any views expressed in this message are those of the author except where the author specifically states 

them to be the view of Coillte. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender. While Coillte scans e-mail and 

attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either are virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a 

result of viruses. 
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Keep up to date with us: 
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